
AGENDA FOR

RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Keren Murphy
Direct Line: 0161 253 5130
E-mail: k.m.murphy@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Radcliffe Township Forum

Councillors: C Preston, J Walker, S Briggs, J Lewis, 
N Parnell, R Shori, R Skillen, T Cummings and R Cathcart

Advisory Group Members : Gill Stainthorpe, Colin 
Jones, Colette Jones, Roy Vevers, David Lewis and Carol 
Kemp

Dear Member/Colleague

Radcliffe Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Radcliffe Township Forum 
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 5 July 2016

Place: Radcliffe United Reformed Church, Blackburn St, 
Radcliffe, M26 3WQ 

Time: 6.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes:

The Agenda and Reports for the meeting are attached.
The  Agenda and Reports are available on the Council’s Intranet for 
Councillors and Officers and on the Council’s Website at 
www.bury.gov.uk – Council and Democracy.

Yours sincerely

MIKE OWEN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

http://www.bury.gov.uk/


AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of Radcliffe Township Forum are asked to consider whether they 
have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if so, to 
formally declare that interest.

3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 6)

Minutes of the last meeting held on 7 March, 2016.

4  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND DEPUTY CHAIR  

Nominations are sought for the positions of Chair and Deputy Chair for 
the 2016/17 Municipal Year.

5  POLICE UPDATE  

A verbal update will be provided at the meeting.

6  ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS ON THE FUTURE PRIORITIES FOR 
RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM  (Pages 7 - 18)

All present are invited to take part in round table discussions on the key 
priorities for the Township Forum for the coming year.  A copy of the 
Radcliffe Township Action Plan – Performance Report 2015-16 is attached.

7  OPEN FORUM  

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 
about the work or performance of the Council or the Council’s services 
relevant to the Radcliffe area.
Approximately 30 minutes will be set aside for Open Forum, if required.

8  FLOODING UPDATE  

9  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT  (Pages 19 - 28)

A report from the Programme Support Officer is attached, for information.

10  COMMUNITY FUNDING PANEL RESULTS  

11  ADVISORY GROUP UPDATES  

12  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

13  URGENT BUSINESS  

Any other business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.





This page is intentionally left blank



577

Minutes of: RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 7 March, 2016

Venue: Radcliffe Civic Suite

Present:

Councillors: Councillors A Isherwood, J Lewis, C Preston, R 
Shori, R Skillen and J Walker

Advisory Group
Representatives: Colin Jones (Chair) - Radcliffe Girls and Boys 

Club
Colette Jones – Friends of Close Park 
Carol Kemp - Radcliffe Heritage Society 

Public attendance: 7 members of the public were in attendance 

Apologies for 
absence: Coucillors D Bailey, S Briggs and N Parnell

Roy Vevers and Gill Stainthorpe
______________________________________________________________

RTF.767 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

RTF.768 MINUTES

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the last meeting of the Township Forum held on 
11 January, 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by 
the Chair.

MATTERS ARISING

Minute RTF.608

Councillor Walker informed the meeting that a Flood Grants Panel 
had been established and would be considering Flood Grant 
applications.  Councillor Walker had copies of the application forms 
available to residents at the meeting.

RTF.769 HEALTHIER RADCLIFFE UPDATE

Doug Galvin, patient representative on Bury CCG provided an 
update on the Healthier Radcliffe initiative which had been set 
up in 2014 in Radcliffe in order to transform health and social 
care services in Radcliffe, bringing services together 7 days a 
week, 8 am to 8 pm. It was reported that in the last 12 

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 3



578

Radcliffe Township Forum, 7 March 2016

months, over 18,000 health and social care appointments had 
been offered to Radcliffe residents from Radcliffe Health Centre 
with services such as Breast Screening, Audiology, CAB and 
Diabetic Community Teams now operating locally. However, there 
was no guarantee that future funding for the scheme would be 
secured.  Doug asked that local residents and resident groups 
interested in improving health care in Radcliffe contact him so that 
together, they can lobby the Council and Health Care professionals 
to secure the continued improvements to health and social care 
provision in Radcliffe.

The Chair invited questions/comments from members/public 
present:-

 The CCG commission health care services in Radcliffe - more 
should be made available at Radcliffe Health Centre.  Doug 
reported on the differing needs of Radcliffe residents compared to 
areas such as Greenmount, where the current Chair of Bury CCG 
is a health care practitioner.

 The new £6 BN health and social care budget for Greater 
Manchester would need to accommodate the transfer of the 
current health and social care budget deficit.

 The current underuse of Radcliffe Health Centre accommodation 
and difficulties in getting access to the building.

 Karen Young, Housing Officer to liaise with Doug Galvin to 
discuss current issues in service provision in Radcliffe

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted and Doug be thanked for 
his presentation. 

RTF.770 LOCAL POLICE UPDATE

PC Vicky Shaw provided an update on recent police activity in 
Radcliffe as follows:-

• Changes to the local police teams in Bury from 1 April would 
mean each area team would have their own Inspector and more 
Officers working from Whitefield.

• Radcliffe East - significant reduction in Anti-Social Behaviour 
(ASB) incidents in last 12 months, from 33 incidents in February 
2015 to 10 in February 2016. 

• Radcliffe North - slight increase in ASB incidents but decrease in 
burglary incidents.

• Radcliffe West - ASB incidents remain constant. Burglary 
(dwellings) - decrease in numbers reported.  Reduction in vehicle 
crime reporting or in some areas had remained constant, but no 
increases in number of reported incidents.

Document Pack Page 2



579

Radcliffe Township Forum, 7 March 2016

• Future events - Bike Stamp 12 March; PACT meetings taking 
place on Square and on-line; Officers issued with 
Blackberry's/Ipads in August 2016 - mobile technology 
introduction would aid reporting and recording of crime in the 
area.

• Radcliffe Floods - patrolling of empty properties will remain a 
priority in Radcliffe.

The Chair invited questions/comments from members/public 
present:-

• Concerns expressed relating to the vulnerability of resident's 
empty properties following the flood.  Reassurances provided that 
police patrols would be a priority for the foreseeable future.

• Concerns relating to the increased use of off-road trial bikes 
across Radcliffe.

• Is parking on pavements illegal?  If causing an obstruction then 
this is illegal and vehicles should be reported by ringing 101 - the 
vehicles parking illegally can be removed by the Police.  

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted and Vicky be thanked for 
her presentation. 

RTF.771 OPEN FORUM

Questions/comments were invited from residents on any other 
issues during Open Forum and the Township Co-ordinator 
undertook to obtain a reply to matters that could not be dealt 
with directly at the meeting:- 

Colette Jones informed the meeting that residents had now set up a 
Radcliffe Residents Flood Action Group.  Any resident interested in 
joining the group to contact Colette.  A number of concerns were 
raised in Open Forum, as follows:-
• The banks of River were still a mess and unsightly. 
• Thanks to those who helped clean up Close Park, however the 

150 bin bags of rubbish collected had been  left on the Park and 
were now damaged and litter was escaping from the bags.

• Not all correspondence to the Leader of the Council had 
received a reply. Some of the response received had been   
deemed disrespectful.

• Requests for access to the local Flood Incident Map had  
been declined leaving residents frustrated.

• United Utilities lack of response to collapsed drains.
• Problems with rat infestation due to collapsed drains.
• Insurance issues.

Document Pack Page 3



580

Radcliffe Township Forum, 7 March 2016

• Eviction threats to tenants from unscrupulous landlords  
when Tenants had requested repair works to rented  
properties.

• Joint Authority report on flood risks in Greater Manchester in 
2009 had highlighted the vulnerability of some areas of Radcliffe 
as at risk of flooding and reasons provided for flood risk but no 
action taken by Agencies to address issues raised.

• Hardy's Gate development - report had stated that the "economic 
outcomes (of development) outweighed flood risk". Why had this 
development been approved and built in 2013?

Councillor Shori gave an assurance that the issues raised would 
be related to the Council's newly formed Flood Task Group but 
reiterated the constraints on the Authority in dealing with issues 
that were the statutory duty of other agencies such as United 
Utilities and the Environment Agency.  The Chair commented on the 
need for the Agencies to take ownership of the short and long term 
flood issues in Radcliffe.  Karen Young, Housing Officer offered to 
liaise with residents in relation to the eviction concerns raised at the 
meeting.

• Churches Together - 3 local Methodist Churches in Radcliffe had 
submitted a bid to the Government to open and run a Free High 
School in Radcliffe. Response from Governemnt on the outcome 
of the bid was expected in June/July and if successful the aim 
would be for the school to be open in September 2017.  Over 600 
responses had been received following consultation of Radcliffe 
parents.

• Thanks from Radcliffe Heritage Society for the £250 funding 
obtained from the Funding Panel.  The money had been used to 
purchase the Calendars which had been sold and had raised over 
£300 for the Society.  In response to a question from Councillor 
Walker regarding progress on the Paper Mill gates, it was 
reported that the group were looking at applying for lottery 
funding towards the required £15 k costs.  Councillor Preston 
informed the meeting that the society wished to save and house 
the Harold Wilson commemorative plaque and Mayoral Board 
from the Civic Suite prior to demolition.  An offer to use the 
Carnival's garage space to store the plaque and board was made 
to the Society. 

RTF.772 RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM PLAN

Christine Maksymowski, Township Co-ordinator presented the 
report on each of the key priorities contained within the Township 
Action Plan for 2014/15.  A performance report highlighting the 
main areas of work would be produced for the next scheduled 
meeting of the Township Forum.

 
It was agreed:

Document Pack Page 4



581

Radcliffe Township Forum, 7 March 2016

That further ideas/comments on the Plan be forwarded to Christine 
Maksymowski, Township Co-ordinator.

RTF.773 ADVISORY GROUP MEMBERS – UPDATE

Colette Jones, Friends of Close Park thanked all of the volunteers 
who had assisted in the clean up after the floods, including the 
Mersey Basin Canal Trust. The park was now clean but the issue of 
the Riverbank rubbish still needed to be dealt as a matter of 
urgency. The Rangers hut had now been repaired and would be 
opened soon.  The Radcliffe Running Club were planning to stage an 
event in the Park in May and feedback would be provided at the 
next meeting.  Kingfishers had been spotted in the Park.   

    
Carol Kemp, Radcliffe Heritage Society reported that the HLF      
funding was ending soon.  The Society were hoping to be able to 
preview the Heritage Trail within the next 2months. Councillor Shori 
thanked the Society for their hard work and commented that their 
work was building on the other good news events happening in 
Radcliffe such as the bus station and market improvements and the 
new housing initiatives which were seeing more people wanting to 
move into the area.

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted, with thanks.

RTF.774 COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT

A copy of the Community Funding Report for Radcliffe was 
submitted setting out details of the funding allocations to date in 
support of the work of local, voluntary and community groups.  The 
Township Co-ordinator provided clarification on the the allocation of 
funding and the amounts available to the groups.

It was agreed:

That the report be noted.

RTF.775  COMMUNITY FUNDING PANEL

It was reported that there had been 1 application to the Township 
Forum Funding Panel since the last meeting of Radcliffe Township 
Forum, as follows:-

Chapelfield Village Association granted £100 towards native tree 
planting scheme.

It was agreed:

Document Pack Page 5



582

Radcliffe Township Forum, 7 March 2016

That the report be noted.

RTF.776 COUNCILLOR ISHERWOOD

The Chair reported that this would be Councillor Isherwood's 
final meeting of the Township Forum as Ward Representative for 
Radcliffe West Ward.  Councillor Isherwood had represented the 
Ward for 31 years and would be retiring from serving on the 
Council in May 2016, at the end of the Municipal Year.  

The Chair, on behalf of all Members of the Township Forum, paid 
tribute to Councillor Isherwood's diligence and hard work in 
support of the Radcliffe community over the years, and behalf of 
all Bury residents in his role as an Executive Member of the 
Council.

RTF.777 DATE & VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

That a provisional date for the next meeting of Radcliffe Township 
Forum would be Tuesday 5 July, 2016 at 6 pm, venue - to be 
confirmed.

In the Chair – Colin Jones (Chair)
(Note: The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.35 
pm)

Document Pack Page 6



1

Radcliffe Township 
Action Plan 

2015-16: 

Performance Report

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7
A

genda Item
 6



2

Section Page What it contains?

Introduction 3 A background to the Township Action Plan and Performance Report  

Improved Employment 
Opportunities

4 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Community 
Safety 5 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Health & 
Wellbeing

6/7 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16 

Improved Educational 
Attainment/Learning 

Opportunities

7
An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Public 
Transport Links

8 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Community 
Pride & Belonging

9 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Summary & Conclusion 10-11 A breakdown of the progress made by Radcliffe Township Forum over the course of 
2015/16

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



3

INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report outlines the performance of the Radcliffe Township Forum and the progress on each of the themes contained 
within the Radcliffe Township Action Plan for 2015-16. The information provided has been gathered from a number of 
qualitative and quantitative sources including Bury Insight, Index of Multiple Deprivation, Area Profile Data and various local 
community intelligences.  

1.2 There are currently 6 key thematic priorities contained within the Radcliffe Township Action Plan for 2015/16: 
 

 Improved Employment Opportunities
 Improved Community Safety
 Improved Health and Wellbeing
 Improved Educational Attainment/Learning Opportunities
 Improved Public Transport Links
 Improved Community Pride and Belonging

This report provides a summary of the overall performance for each of the themes and the projects which contribute to their 
delivery. 

1.3 Where possible both quantitative and qualitative data sources have been used to demonstrate the progress that has been 
made by the Township Forum on each theme. 

1.4     The detail of this performance report can be viewed on the Township Forum web pages at 
www.bury.gov.uk/townshipforums. If you require copies of the report please contact Christine Maksymowski on 0161 253 
7941.

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9

http://www.bury.gov.uk/townshipforums


4

IMPROVED EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Project Overview (Aims & Outputs) Project Updates

What We Promised

 To raise Aspirations for 16-24yr within Radcliffe
 Support actions to help get young people into work
 Get young people/people ready and into work

What We Did 

 Engaged with local businesses to sponsor and support 
employment programmes such as “Backing Young Bury”

 Supported the Backing Young Bury Career and Skills Event

Successes to Date

 Promotion of the Bury College Apprenticeship Fair 8th July 
2015. Event very well attended.

 Promotion of Job Clubs and volunteering opportunities 
 Circulation of weekly apprenticeship vacancies

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued support of  initiatives to help young people into 
work

 Continued distribution of weekly apprenticeship vacancies
 Promotion of Job Clubs and volunteering opportunities and 

try to get people back to work

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



5

IMPROVED COMMUNITY SAFETY

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised
 Continued support to the youth club at the ROC Centre
 Continued support for the Friday night football scheme
 Set up Partnership meetings to identify and deal with 

potential offenders
 Make Radcliffe Safer (MRS) campaign 
 To look at the possibility of setting up regular partnership 

meetings to identify and quickly deal with potential 
offenders

 Invite the police to attend Township Forum Meeting and 
hold their Police and Communities Together (PACT) 
meetings prior to the Township Forum Meetings

What We Did 

 Joint partnership work with the police to set up the MRS 
campaign

 Supported the Be Safe Be Cool Initiative
 Worked with Police Inspectors and Anti Social Behaviour 

(ASB) Team to establish partnership meeting to address 
ASB

 Promotion of Dark Nights Project

Successes to Date
 ROC youth club still well attended

 Friday night football scheme still up and running, over 130 
youths registered. 

 TF Co-ordinator attended ROC conversation event July 2015 
highlighted the need for a ROC Cafe in Ainsworth

 Safe plating and property marking days set up

 Dark night project leaflet distributed

 Monthly police surgery held at the ROC Centre

 Be Safe Be Cool Initiative delivered  during October 2015 

 TF Co-ordinator attends weekly Joint Engagement Team meeting 
(JET) to discuss individuals causing ASB

 Police regularly hold PACT meetings prior to the Township forum 
meetings and attend TF meeting to give updates on crime trends

 Successful Bury Homewatch Conference October 2015

Areas of Concern/Next Steps
 Continued support with the ROC Youth club 

 Continue with the MRS campaign

 Continue to attend weekly JET meetings to address issues of 
ASB

 Work with ASB Team on the Safe4Summer/Operation Treacle 
schemes targeting young people in Radcliffe

 Homewatch Conference October 2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



6

IMPROVED HEALTH & WELLBEING

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Joint working with Children’s  Centres
 To encourage more families to get active and take part in 

health related activities
 Promotion of the Little Bill Scheme
 Support the Healthier Radcliffe Pilot

What We Did 

 Regular visits to Children’s Centres to maintain good 
working relationships

 Healthier Radcliffe Pilot discussed at the Township forum
 I Will if You Will Team attended the TF Forum
  Bid for Police STRIVE Innovation fund £98,000  - £10k 

awarded for projects to work with standard risk victims of  
domestic abuse 

 Informed relevant groups of the application process and 
criteria

 Funding Panel set up to award the funding

Successes to Date

 Township Co-ordinator sits on the Advisory Groups for the 
Radcliffe Children’s Centres Cluster

 TF Co-ordinator supported and promoted the I Will If You 
Will project. Local initiatives taking place in Radcliffe

 Successful delivery of Ladies only Health and Wellbeing 
event in conjunction with Radcliffe Children’s Centres

 Awarded £10,000 of Police funding – 4 projects in Radcliffe 
working with victims of domestic abuse

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued work with the Children’s Centres to tackle health 
inequalities

 Work to reduce obesity levels in Radcliffe
 Get Radcliffe active
 Promote healthy eating across Radcliffe
 Continued support of the Healthier Radcliffe project

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



7

IMPROVED EDUCATION ATTAINMENT/LEARNING

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Ensure children in Radcliffe are ‘school ready by 
supporting parents and encouraging reading from an early 
age

 Promote learning opportunities for Radcliffe Residents and 
Businesses

 Support for the Radcliffe Carnival

What We Did 

 Sent out book start information to people registered on 
the TF database

Successes to Date

 Reading materials have been distributed to the identified 
families in Radcliffe

 Funding awarded to support the Radcliffe Carnival

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued work to ensure that the children living in 
Radcliffe are ‘school ready’

 Continued support for the Radcliffe Carnival
 Develop  learning opportunities for Radcliffe residents

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



8

IMPROVED PUBLIC TRANSPORT LINKS

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 To look at the lack of transport links from Ainsworth to the 
Tottington Health Centre

 Promotion of  the Safer School Parking Campaign
 Implementation of the Streetsafe Initiative

What We Did 

 Township Forum Advisory Group representative raised the 
issue with Transport for Greater Manchester via the Bury 
Rural Inequalities Forum (BRIF) 

 Disseminated information on the School Parking Campaign
 Streetsafe (SS) initiative presented to the TF Forum

Successes to Date

 Ongoing work with Transport for Greater Manchester but 
not much progress being made at the moment

 Red, amber and green advisory banners being displayed 
outside schools

 Streetsafe  20mph zones implemented across areas of 
Radcliffe

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Monitor public transport issues
 Parents still parking on the zigzag lines outside school in 

front of the banners
 Work with Highways to identify further areas for the 

Streetsafe initiative 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14



9

IMPROVED COMMUNITY PRIDE and BELONGING

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Active promotion of activities and groups in Radcliffe
 Maintain and update the Radcliffe contact database
 To encourage more young people to take part in 

community activities
 Support Radcliffe Empty Properties initiative 
 Support for Parks Groups

What We Did 

 Information shared with all members on the TF database
 Advisory Group members update now a standard agenda 

item
 254 contacts currently on the Radcliffe database
 Encouraged young people to get involved in community 

activities

Successes to Date

 Advisory Group Members actively involved in the Township 
forum. 

 All events have been shared with the Communication Team 
and members of the Township Forum

 Empty property pilot embedded in the Township Area Plan
 Regular feedback to Township Forum

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continuous promotion of the Radcliffe area
 Further increase numbers on the database
 Continued support of the empty properties pilot
 Continued support of Community Groups

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 15



10

                                                  Summary of Township Forum in 2015-16    

Area Plan

Over the past year, Radcliffe Township Forum produced a Township Plan, to identify priorities where, by working together with 
local councillors, community representatives, residents, local groups, and partner agencies, they can make a difference to improve 
life for all residents. The Township Plan includes an annual action plan that has been reported on at Township Forum meetings. 
This action plan includes the key projects and actions to be delivered over the coming year which contribute towards delivery of 
the over arching local priorities agreed by the Township Forum.   

The Township Plans was developed through active engagement and discussions with Township Forum members - including          
both Councillors and Advisory Group members.  ‘Round table’ discussions were held to provide an opportunity for wider 
community representatives, partner organisations and residents to get involved in agreeing local priorities. 

Attendance

Radcliffe Township Forum figures for attendance are below.  

Radcliffe June 
2015

July 
2015

Sept 
2015

Nov 
2015

Jan  
2016 

Feb  
2016

Average

8 15 18 30 110 7 31

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 16



11

Advisory Group involvement: 

Each Township Forum appoints Advisory Group members to contribute and speak on relevant issues. They help to improve the 
range of knowledge and expertise on the Township Forum and provide an inclusive approach to improving the outcomes for each 
area. In particular, they champion or lead projects within Township Plans. 

Presentations / Consultation with Township forums

The value of the Township Forums is recognised in major public consultation exercises. During 2015/16 this has included:     

 Waste Management
 Healthier Together
 The Bury Directory
 Healthwatch Bury
 2016/17 Budget Consultation
 Children’s Centre Consultation
 I Will If You Will Consultation
 Healthier Radcliffe Pilot

Community Fund 2016/17

 The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four times 
a year in July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally constituted 
organisations. 

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications for activity that takes place across more 
than one ward. The “cross-ward” applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Bury Council Township Forum Report

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June, September, November and March. A maximum of £250 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations. 

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications for activity that takes place across 
more than one ward. The “cross-ward” applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received to date including the February 2016 round of funding.  The first round of 
applications was approved by the Small Grants Panel as there was insufficient time to form sub group of the Township 
Forums before the applications had to be approved. 

 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 19
A

genda Item
 9



Bury East

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Beasties Junior Youth Club Big Jubilee Lunch £     250.00 £     250.00 23.06.15

New Springs Community Project Community awards evening £     250.00 £     250.00 05.10.15

Openshaw Greens Park maintenance £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

Chesham Fold Running cost £     250.00 declined

SupportiveStem Community Family Easter Event £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

Association of Bury Allotments Cost towards Coach trip to flower show £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

  £1500.00 £1250.00  
Available £6500

Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Peoples Voice To improve site sensory garden and beds £     250.00 £    250.00

23.06.15
Walshaw Park Football Club Junior Team Kit £     250.00 £    250.00 23.06.15

Brandlesholme Residents  
Association Welcome signs North & South boundaries £     250.00 £    250.00 17.11.15

£     750.00 £    750.00
Available £7250

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 20



Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Prestwich Carnival Carnival Event Insurance   £     250.00 -        

Village Greens Community Co-op To increase chillers area for provision   £     250.00 -

Big Knit Purchase wool   £     250.00 £    250.00 23.06.15

Albert Avenue Allotments Setting up bee hives   £     250.00 -

Seaforth Explorer Unit Purchase new tents and pans £    250.00 £    250.00 17.09.15

St Margaret’s Bowling Club Update Kitchen facilities £    250.00 £    250.00 17.09.15

Simister Village Community 
Assoc. Hold family social event for all the village £    250.00 £   250.00 17.08.15

Prestwich Methodist Youth 
Association Youth Workers £    250.00 £    250.00 12.11.15
Bailey Street Bowling Petrol powered grass trimmer £    188.00 £    188.00 10.03.2016

£  2188.00 £   1438.00
Available £6562

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 21



Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Withins Community Association To purchase raised planters & soil £    250.00 £    250.00 16.09.15

Radcliffe Heritage Society Promotional Calendars History of Radcliffe £    250.00 £    250.00 16.09.15

The Rotary Club of Radcliffe Annual over 70's Christmas Party £    250.00 £    250.00 18.11.15
Radcliffe Business Group Servicing for tree LED lights for 2 years £    250.00 £    250.00 18.11.15
Red Bank Tenants Good quality soil £    200.00 £    200.00 18.11.15
Radcliffe Lights Festive Event £    250.00 -
Chapelfield Village Association Planting tree package £    100.00 £    100.00 07.03.16

£  1550.00 £   1300.00
Available £6450

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 22



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Tottington & District 
Townswomen’s guild Organised Speakers at events £     250.00 -

Soroptomist Provide a Tea Party for Ramsbottom elderly £     250.00 -

Tottington Park Bowling and 
Social Club Purchase new equipment £     250.00 -

 Greenmount Village Community Signage £     250.00 £    250.00 26.11.15

Nangreaves Residents Association Towards repairs of wall £     250.00 -
Tottington & District 
Townswomen Speakers or room hire £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Bury Rural Inequalities Forum Promote West Pennine Way £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Ramsbottom Heritage Society Restore paint on urban crest £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

South Royd Street Allotment Repair communal path on allotments £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Affetside Society Repairs to storage shed £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Bury Archeological Group hire of machinery and fencing £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Greenmount Village Pre School Provision of healthy snacks £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

£    3000.00 £    2000.00
Available £6000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 23



Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Whitefield Community Graveyard Purchase equipment & Soil £     250.00  £    250.00 

Victoria Youth Job Club £     250.00  £    250.00 23.06.15

North M/c Ladies Jewish Drama 
Grp Drama piece for the group £     250.00  £    250.00 08.09.15

Bill Lane Improvement Scheme Improvements & clean up on Bill Lane £     250.00 £    250.00 17.11.15

£    1,000.00 £    1,000.00

Available £7000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 24



Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Eden Garden Allotments Equipment & items for area in allotments  £     500.00 £    300.00
23.06.15

Tottington Holiday club Provision of Holiday club and activities  £     500.00 £    500.00
23.06.15

Bury Archaeological Group Member training, Newsletter & Excavations  £               -
23.06.15

Tottington Sports Club Tottingtons 'Big Day Out'  £     500.00           -
23.06.15

Prestwich Book Festival Host Event for book lovers,£300 returned  £     400.00 £300.00    
23.06.15

Hard of Hearing Tutor and room hire  £     500.00  £    265.00 
23.06.15

Bury Widows Towards cost of Railway lunch & day out  £     500.00           -   

Bury and Districts Home Watch   Annual Home Watch Conference  £     500.00  £    200.00 15.09.15

Unsworth Cricket Club FC Full size foldable goal post  £     500.00  £    500.00 15.09.15

Bury Carers Group To run variety of activities for carers  £     500.00 rejected

Little Britain Anglers Lawn mower  £     deferred

Buddy's for Children with Autism fixtures and fittings for new shop  £     500.00 rejected

The Rotary Club of Ramsbottom Trip for young carers to Blackpool  £     500.00  £    500.00 17.08.15

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 25



Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Bury Diabetic Support Group To organise information events  £     500.00 rejected

Bury Archaeological Group Equipment  £     rejected

Well Arty
Too match fund music pilot for young 
people  £     500.00 rejected

SupportiveStem Community 
Growth Marketing Campaign to raise awareness  £     470.00 rejected

Its Time 4 Change Room Hire for Breakfast Club  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15
Bloco Ashe Marketing & room hire for workshops  £     500.00 £     240.00 17.11.15

Bury Voluntary Ranger Service
To line and insulate container for storing 
tools  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15

Langley Allotments Part payment for replacement building  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15

Whitefield Horticultural Society Centenary event  £     480.00 £     250.00 17.11.15

Bury Diabetic Society Running costs  £   500.00 withdrawn

Little Britain Anglers Lawn mower  £     deferred

Radcliffe Swimming & Water Polo Towards new equipment  £     500.00 £300 08/03/2016

Jigsaw Link
Volunteer Expenses & Promotional 
Materials  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 26



Little Britain Anglers Lawn Mower  £     450.00 £450 08/03/2016

Communic8te Bury Training cost for volunteers  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Greenmount Village Already applied this financial year    

The Rotary Club of Bury
purchase soft furnishings for families in 
crisis  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Whitefield Painting Group Room Hire and insurance  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Creative Living Centre Fridge and Freezer for centre  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Brandlesholme Warriors Juniors Drainage of pitch  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

2nd Ramsbottom Scout Group New stoves  £     482.00 £482 08/03/2016

Tottingtons Sports Club Tottingtons Big Day Out  £     500.00  £          -    

Contact Bury Ind Living Volunteers expenses , travel, activities  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Brandlesholme Scarecrow Fest Scarecrow Festival & Family Fun Day  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Bury Somali Youth Group
Pitch hire , bibs and footballs not sent 
funds  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Incredible Edible Project Beds x 3  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 27



Speakeasy lap top and projector  £     488.00 £500 08/03/2016

Prestwich Clough Centenary Marquee Hire  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

 

£  17,782.00

Applied  

£   11,787.00

Awarded  

£800 
returned

On the last round of Small Grants there was an under spend throughout the financial year and the Panel where able to award 
over the £8000. A further amount £5995 was approved but of the awarded figure there was £800 returned.

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 28


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	6 Round Table Discussions on the Future Priorities for Radcliffe Township Forum
	9 Community Funding Report

